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I OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

Before the 
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDINGS 
File Nos. 3-19282, 3-19283, 3-19284, 3-19286, 3-19287, 3-19289, 3-19290, 
3-19291,3-19292,3-19295,3-19296,3-19297,3-19338,3-19339,3-19341,3-19342, 
3-19343, 3-19344, 3-19347, 3-19348, 3-19349, 3-19351, 3-19352, and 3-19353 

In the Matter of 

Bingo Nation, Inc., et al., 
House of BODS Fitness, Inc., et al., 
Mariposa Health, Inc., et al., 
Hybrid Coating Technologies, Inc., et al., 
MMRGlobal, Inc., et al., 
Blackcraft Cult, Inc., et al, 
Bioshaft Water Technology, Inc., et al, 
Cornerworld Corp., et al., 
Electronic Cigarettes International Group, Ltd., et al., 
Axiom Corp., et al, 
American Business Services, Inc., et al., 
Arabella Exploration, Inc., et al., 
Medisun Precision Medicine, Ltd., et al., 
Greenwood Hall, Inc., et al, 
Pacific Telcom, Inc., et al, 
Golden Rush, Inc., et al, 
Healthway Shopping Network, et al, 
IMC Holdings, Inc., et al, 
Greenhouse Solutions, Inc., et al., 
Monarch America, Inc., et al., 
Oakridge Holdings, Inc., et al., 
Stirling Acquisition Corporation, et al., 
Samdrew IV, Inc., et al., 
SPIRE Corporation, et al., 

Respondents. 

I. Motion 

DIVISION OF 
ENFORCEMENT'S 
MOTION FOR DEFAULT 
AGAINST CERTAIN 
RESPONDENTS, BRIEF IN 
SUPPORT, AND 
PROPOSED OPINION AND 
ORDERS OF THE 
COMMISSION 

The Division of Enforcement ("Division"), by counsel, pursuant to Commission Rules of 

Practice Rules 154(a) and 155(a)(2) ("Rule"), respectfully moves the Securities and Exchange 
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Commission ("Commission") for orders entering defaults against each respondent listed in the attached 

table (collectively the "Respondents") and revoking the registration of each class of their securities 

registered pursuant to Section 12 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 ("Exchange Act"). 

II. Brief in Support 

A. Introduction 

On the dates indicated in the table attached as Exhibit 1 to the Declaration of David S. Frye in 

support of this Motion ("Frye Deel."), the Commission issued Orders Instituting Proceedings ("OIP") 

against the respective Respondents listed in Frye Deel. Exhibit 1, each of which has one or more classes 

of securities registered with the Commission under Securities Exchange Act of 1934 ("Exchange Act") 

Section 12(g). Each OIP alleges that the respective Respondents are delinquent in filing their mandated 

periodic reports, thereby failing to comply with Exchange Act Section 13(a) and Rules 13a-1 and 13a-13 

thereunder. Because each Respondent failed to answer or otherwise respond to the OIP issued against it 

after being duly served, the Division now seeks entry of an order ( 1) finding the respondents listed in the 

attached table to be in default in the proceeding against it and (2) revoking the registration of each class 

of their securities registered under Exchange Act Section 12. 

B. Service of Process and Failure to Answer or Appear 

As shown in Frye Deel. Exhibit 1, and as established in the various Declarations to Assist 

Secretary with Record of Service filed by the Division in each proceeding, each Respondent was served 

with the OIP 1 on or before August 23, 2019, either by actual or attempted Express Mail delivery in 

accordance with Rule 14l(a)(2)(ii). See Frye Deel. Exhibit 1. However, no Respondent listed in Frye 

Deel. Exhibit 1 filed an answer or otherwise entered an appearance in the proceeding against it. 

1 Along with the OIP, each respondent was served with a letter from the Secretary and a letter from the Division 
concerning the availability of discovery pursuant to Commission Rule of Practice 230. 
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Commission Rule of Practice 220(b) states that where an answer is required to be filed by rule or 

order, the respondent "shall do so within 20 days after service upon the respondent of the order 

instituting proceedings" unless a different period is provided by rule or order. Here, each OIP required 

"an Answer [to be filed] to the allegations contained in this Order within ten (10) days after service of 

this Order." Frye Deel. ,r,rI0-11. Commission Rule of Practice 160(a) provides that Saturdays, Sundays 

and Federal Legal holidays are to be counted as part of the 10 day period, and Commission Rule of 

Practice 160(b) extends that time by three days if service is made by mail. Thus, as shown in Frye Deel. 

Exhibit I, each Respondent's answer was due on or before September 5, 2019. As of the date of this 

brief, no Respondent has filed an answer or otherwise appeared in its respective proceeding. 

C. Failure to Comply with Exchange Act Section 13(a) and Rules 13a-1 
and 13a-13 Thereunder and Failure to Answer or Appear Supports Default 

As shown in the attached Tables (Frye Deel. Exhibit I and Exhibit 2), all of the Respondents at 

issue are delinquent in their required periodic filings with the Commission and have been delinquent for 

a minimum of at least two years. Their failures to file constitute failures to comply with Exchange Act 

Section 13(a) and Rules 13a-1 and 13a-13 thereunder. In addition, the Respondents' failures to answer 

support revocation of the registration of each class of the Respondents' securities. Accordingly, the 

Division moves for an order, pursuant to Rule 155(a)(2), finding these Respondents to be in default in 

these proceedings and ordering that the registration of each class of their securities registered pursuant to 

Exchange Act Section 12 be revoked. 

Conclusion 

For the reasons set forth above, the Division respectfully requests that the Commission: (1) grant 

the Division's Motion; (2) enter an order of default against the Respondents named in Frye Deel. Exhibit 

1 and Exhibit 2; and (3) order the revocation of each class of their securities registered pursuant to 
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Section 12 of the Exchange Act. A proposed Opinion and Order implementing the foregoing 

accompanies this filing as Frye Deel. Exhibit 3 (Proposed Opinion) and Exhibit 4 (Proposed Order)2
• 

Dated: November 15, 2019 Respectfully submitted, 

David Misler (202) 551-2210 
mislerd@sec.gov 

David S. Frye (202) 551-4728 
fryed@sec.gov 

Securities and Exchange Commission 
100 F Street, N.E., Room 6104 
Washington, D.C. 20549-6010 
COUNSEL FOR 
DIVISION OF ENFORCEMENT 

2 For the convenience of the Commission, Microsoft Word versions of Exhibits 3 and 4 will be sent to 
apfilings@sec.gov. 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that I caused true copies of the Division of Enforcement's Motion for Default 
Against Certain Respondents, Brief in Support, Declaration of David S. Frye in Support, and Exhibits 
thereto to be served on the following on November 15, 2019, in the manner indicated below: 

By Hand: 
Office of the Secretary 
Securities and Exchange Commission 
100 F Street, N .E. 
Washington, D.C. 20549-2557 

By Email: 

apfilings@sec.gov 

By Priority Mail Express or Priority Mail Express International: 

Bingo Nation, Inc. 
Sino-American Net Media 

Corp. 
6440 Sky Pointe Drive, Suite 

10423 Valley Boulevard, Unit 
140-149 

Las Vegas, NV 89131 
B-2 

El Monte, CA 91731 
Reef Oil & Gas Income & 

House of BODS Fitness, Inc. Development Fund III LP 
3234 NW 29th Avenue 1901 N. Central Expressway, 
Boca Raton, FL 33434 Suite 300 

Richardson, TX 75080-3610 

Mariposa Health, Inc. 
S TL Marketing Group, Inc. 
10 Boulder Crescent, Suite 

888 Prospect Street 
102 

La Jolla, CA 92037 
Colorado Springs, CO 80903 

Infrastructure Developments MMRGlobal, Inc. 
Corp. 4401 Wilshire Boulevard, 

299 S. Main Street, 13th Floor Suite 200 
Salt Lake City, UT 84111 Los Angeles, CA 90010 

Blackcraft Cult, Inc. 
Unified Signal, Inc. 

2830 E. Via Martens 
5400 Carilloon Point, Building 

Anaheim, CA 92806 
5000, 4th Floor 

Kirkland, WA 98033 
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Wussier Worldwide Media 
Company 

1075 N. Peachtree Street, Suite 
3650 

Atlanta, GA 30309 

Techlabs, Inc. 
1820 N .E. Jensen Beach 

Boulevard, Suite 634 
Jensen Beach, FL 34957 

Hybrid Coating Technologies, Inc. 
950 John Daly Boulevard, Suite 

260 
Daly City, CA 94015 

Silver Hill Mines, Inc. 
303 Rocket Club Road, Suite 312 

Western, FL 33326 

Bioshaft Water Technology, Inc. 
222 West 6th Street, #400 

San Pedro, CA 90731 



., 

MeeMee Media Inc. 
Zeecol International, Inc. 

Cornerworld Corp. 
6630 W. Sunset Boulevard 

57 A Nayland Street 
13010 Preston Road, Suite 510 

Los Angeles, CA 90027 
Sumner, Christchurch 8081 

Dallas, TX 75240 
New Zealand 

Electronic Cigarettes 
DMH International, Inc. International Group, Ltd. Seaniemac International, Ltd. 

12538 W. Atlantic Boulevard 1707 Cole Boulevard, Suite 780 New York Avenue, Suite A 
Coral Springs, FL 33071 350 Huntington, NY 11743 

Golden, CO 80401 

Ziwira, Inc. 
Axiom Corp. Smartchase Corp. 

445 Park A venue, 9th Floor 
3 80 Vansickle Road, Unit 600 343 Preston Street 

New York, NY 10022 
St. Catherine's, ON L2S OBS Ottawa, ON Kl S 1N4 

Canada Canada 

Veracity Management Global, American Business Services, 
Soul & Vibe Interactive Inc. Inc. n/k/a Santa Fe Resource Inc. 

Development, Inc. 9200 NW 112th Street, 
6548 S. Big Cottonwood Canyon 

12720 Hillcrest Road, Suite Building 2 
Road, Suite 200 

750 Kansas City, MO 64153 
Salt Lake City, UT 84121 

--- - - - - . 

Arabella Exploration, Inc. Omni Shrimp, Inc. 
Greenwood Hall, Inc. 

509 Pecan Street Suite 200 13613 Gulf Boulevard 
6230 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 

Fort Worth, TX 76012 Madeira Beach, FL 33738 
136 

Los Angeles, CA 90048 

Pacific Telcom, Inc. Peopleline Telecom Inc. Spectrum Meditech Inc. n/k/a 
4270 S. Decatur Boulevard, Suite 2-175, E 15th Avenue Resilient Energy, Inc. 

Suite A-9 Vancouver, BC V5T 2P6 707 E. 6th Avenue 
Las Vegas, NV 89103 Canada Denver, CO 80203 

LeGall Holdings, Inc. My Healthy Access, Inc. Healthway Shopping Network 
2215 North Wood A venue 1240 Blalock Road, Suite 1300 N. Florida Mango Road, 

Linden, NJ 07036 110 Suite 22 
Houston, TX 77065 West Palm Beach, FL 33409 

Unity Global Holdings Ltd. IMC Holdings, Inc. Wintahenderson International, 
Room 1217, North Tower, 12121 Jones Road Inc. 

Concordia Plaza Houston, TX 77070 641 Fifth A venue, Suite 3 IF 
No. 1 Science Museum Road New York, NY 10022 

TsimShaTsui East 

Greenhouse Solutions, Inc. Latitude 360, Inc. Monarch America, Inc. 
600 17th Street, Suite 2800 8367 Baymeadows Way, 1150 W. Custer Place 
South Denver, CO 80202- Suite 200 Denver, CO 80223 

5428 Jacksonville, FL 32256 
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Oakridge Holdings, Inc. 
400 West Ontario Street, 

Unit 1003 
Chicago, IL 60654 

ThinkEngine Networks, Inc. 
100 Nickerson Road 

Marlborough, MA 01752 

SPIRE Corporation 
25 Linnell Circle 

Billerica, MA 01821-3928 

Sella Care, Inc. a/k/a Sella 
Care USA, Inc. 

621 S. Virgil Avenue #470 
Los Angeles, CA 90005 

Sam drew IV, Inc. 
c/o Lazar Levine & Felix 

LLP 
350 Fifth A venue 

New York, NY 10118 

The Staffing Group, Ltd. 
125 Townpark Drive, Suite 

300 
Kennesaw, GA 30144 

David S. Frye 
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Stirling Acquisition Corporation 
1277 Bayshore Boulevard 

Dunedin, FL 34698 

Southland Health Services, Inc. 
2344 Woodbridge Avenue 

Kingsport, TN 3 7 664 



UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
Before the 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 
ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDINGS 
File Nos. 3-19282, 3-19283, 3-19284, 3-19286, 3-19287, 3-19289, 3-19290, 
3-19291,3-19292,3-19295,3-19296,3-19297,3-19338,3-19339,3-19341,3-19342, 
3-19343, 3-19344, 3-19347, 3-19348, 3-19349, 3-19351, 3-19352, and 3-19353 

In the Matter of 

Bingo Nation, Inc., et al., 
House of BODS Fitness, Inc., et al., 
Mariposa Health, Inc., et al., 
Hybrid Coating Technologies, Inc., et al, 
MMRGlobal, Inc., et al, 
Blackcraft Cult, Inc., et al, 
Bioshaft Water Technology, Inc., et al., 
Cornerworld Corp., et al, 
Electronic Cigarettes International Group, Ltd., et al., 
Axiom Corp., et al., 
American Business Services, Inc., et al., 
Arabella Exploration, Inc., et al., 
Medisun Precision Medicine, Ltd., et al., 
Greenwood Hall, Inc., et al, 
Pacific Telcom, Inc., et al., 
Golden Rush, Inc., et al, 
Healthway Shopping Network, et al., 
IMC Holdings, Inc., et al., 
Greenhouse Solutions, Inc., et al., 
Monarch America, Inc., et al, 
Oakridge Holdings, Inc., et al., 
Stirling Acquisition Corporation, et al., 
Samdrew IV, Inc., et al., 
SPIRE Corporation, et al, 

Res ondents. 

DIVISION OF 
ENFORCEMENT'S 
MOTION FOR DEFAULT 
AGAINST CERTAIN 
RESPONDENTS, BRIEF IN 
SUPPORT, AND 
PROPOSED OPINION AND 
ORDERS OF THE 
COMMISSION 

DECLARATION OF DAVID S. FRYE 
TO ASSIST SECRETARY WITH RECORD OF SERVICE 

DAVIDS. FRYE, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1746, declares: 

1. I am a Senior Counsel with the Division of Enforcement ("Division") of the 

Securities and Exchange Commission, and co-counsel for the Division in the captioned 



administrative proceedings. I am submitting this Declaration in support of the Division 

of Enforcements Motion for Default Against Certain Respondents. 

2. Attached hereto as Exhibit 1 is a Table of Respondents setting forth certain 

information about the Respondents that are the subjects of this Motion ("Table l "). 

Table 1 is organized by administrative proceeding number and the names of the 

respondents. 

3. Each row in Table 1 provides certain information relating to a specific 

respondent in a specific proceeding. 

4. The first column of Table 1 gives the administrative proceeding file number of 

the proceeding for that respondent. 

5. The second column of Table 1 gives the institution date of the administrative 

proceeding. 

6. The third column of Table I gives the name of the respondent. 

7. The fourth column of Table I gives the Central Index Key ("CIK") number 

for the respondent. The CIK is a unique identifier assigned to each filer in the 

Commission's EDGAR online filing system for periodic and other reports by persons and 

entities required to make filings with the Commission. 

8. The fifth column of Table 1 gives the stock symbol, if any, for the 

respondent's common stock. 

9. The sixth and seventh column of Table 1 provide the form type and fiscal 

period end of the last periodic filing made in the Commission's EDGAR filing system by 

the respondent. In cases where a respondent made no periodic filings at all, the 
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Respondent's Securities Exchange Act registration form type and its filing date are given. 

Such forms are designated with an asterisk. 

10. The eighth and ninth columns give the date and type of service of the Order 

Instituting Administrative Proceedings ("OIP") on the respondent in question 1• In each 

case, the respondent was served by either actual or attempted Priority Mail Express 

("pm") or Priority Mail Express International ("im"). The date given in Column 8 is the 

date of delivery or attempted delivery. Commission Rule of Practice 141(a)(2)(ii). In 

each proceeding, the Division filed Declarations to Assist Secretary with Record of 

Service in the relevant administrative proceeding documenting service on the relevant 

respondent in each proceeding. 

11. The tenth column gives the date the respondent's answer was due to be filed. 

In each case, the date is calculated from the date of delivery or attempted delivery given 

in Column 8. To that date we added the ten days allowed for service by each OIP (See 

each OIP at IV., paragraph 2), plus three days to account for service by mail, Rule of 

Practice 160(b ), and where necessary additional days to ensure that the due date for the 

answer does not fall on a Saturday, Sunday, or Federal holiday, Rule of Practice 160(a). 

12. Attached hereto as Exhibit 2 is a true copy of Table 2. Table 2 is identical to 

Table 1, except that the column containing the respondent's name is placed first and the 

table is sorted by respondent name. Table 2 is provided for the convenience of the 

Commission and respondents. 

13. Attached hereto as Exhibit 3 is a proposed Opinion of the Commission 

implementing the relief sought by the Division. 

1 Each respondent was also served with a letter from the Commission's Secretary and a letter from 
the Division offering discovery and inviting the respondent to participate in a prehearing conference. 
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14. Attached hereto as Exhibit 4 is a proposed Order of the Commission revoking 

the registrations of each class of securities registered under the Exchange Act for each 

respondent. 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. 

Executed on November 8, 2019. 

David S. Frye 
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Divis ion of Enforcement's Motion for Default 
Table of Respondents - By AP Number and Name 

Date CIK 
AP No. Respondent 

instituted number 

3-1 9282 7/26/20 19 Bingo Nation, Inc. 13763 16 

3-1 9282 7/26/20 19 
Sino-American Net 

1433564 
Media Corp. 

3-1 9282 7/26/20 19 
Wuss ier Worldwide 

1673731 
Media Company 

3-1 9283 7/26/20 19 
House of BODS 

1584489 
Fitness, Inc. 
Reef O il & Gas 

3-1 9283 7/26/20 19 
Income & 

1411643 
Development Fund 
Ill LP 

3-1 9283 7/26/20 19 Techlabs, Inc. 1082530 

3-1 9284 7/26/20 19 
Mari posa Health, 

16 12253 
lnc. 

3-1 9284 7/26/20 19 
STL Marketing 

1569055 
Group, Inc. 

3-19286 7/29/20 19 
Hybrid Coating 

1445235 
Technologies, Inc. 

3-1 9286 7/29/2019 
Infrastructure 

13894 15 
Developments Corp. 

3-1 9287 7/29/20 19 MMRG lobal, Inc. 128570 1 

3-1 9287 7/29/20 19 
Si lver Hil l Mines, 

1434994 
Inc. 

Stock 
Last periodic filing 1 Service of Process2 Answer3 

symbol 
(if anv) 

Type Period end Date Type due 

BLTO 10-Q 12/3 1/2016 7/27/2019 pm 8/9/2019 

10-Q 9/30/2016 7/3 1/20 19 pm 
8/13/2019 

10-Q 9/30/20 16 7/27/20 19 pm 
8/9/2019 

10-Q 9/30/2016 8/2/20 19 pm 
8/ 15/20 19 

10-Q 9/30/2016 7/29/20 19 pm 

8/12/2019 
10-QSB 3/3 1/2007 8/2/20 19 pm 8/15/20 19 

10-Q 9/30/2016 8/2/2019 pm 
8/15/2019 

10-Q 9/30/2016 8/2/20 19 pm 
8/15/2019 

HCTI 10-K 12/3 1/2016 7/3 1/20 19 pm 
8/13/20 I 9 

IDYC 10-Q 9/30/2016 7/31 /20 19 pm 
8/13/2019 

MMRF 10-Q 9/30/201 6 7/3 1/20 19 pm 8/ 13/2019 

SLYH 10-Q 9/30/2016 8/9/20 19 pm 
8/22/2019 

1 J\ n asteri sk by a til ing indicates that the respondent made no periodic filings. In such cases the type and fi ling date for the issuer's Exchange Act 
Section 12 registration form is provided. 

2 Each respondent was served by attempted or actual Priority Mail Express (" pm") or Priority Mail Express International ("im") at the address shown in 
its last EDGAR fili ng with the Commission. Commission Rule of Practice 141 (a)(2)(i i). The service date g iven is the date of actual or a ttempted delivery. For 
additional information, sec the Declarations to Assist Secretary with Record of Service filed in each proceeding. 

3 Each Order Instituting Proceedings requires an answer to be filed wi thin ten days aflcr service. Three days have been added to account for service by 
mail, and additional days where necessary to ensure that the due date does not fa ll on a Saturday, Sunday, o r Federal hol iday. Commission Ru ic o f Practice 160. 
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Division of Enforcement's Motion for Defau lt 
Table of Respondents - By AP Number and Name 

Date CTI< 
AP No. Respondent 

instituted number 

3- 19289 7/30/2019 Blackcraft Cult, Inc. 1521549 

3-19289 7/30/2019 Unified Signal, Inc. 112299 1 

3-19290 7/30/2019 
Bioshaft Water 

1365784 
Technolo!!v, Inc. 

3- 19290 7/30/2019 MeeMee Media Inc. 14 11 009 

3-1 9290 7/30/2019 
Zeecol International, 

14 17 172 
lnc. 

3- 19291 7/30/20 19 Cornerworld Corp. 1338242 

3-19291 7/30/20 19 
DMH International, 

1496819 
Inc. 
Electronic Cigarett es 

3-19292 7/30/2019 International Group, 1398702 
Ltd. 

3-1 9292 7/30/2019 
Seanicmac 

1206133 
Internationa l, Ltd. 

3- 19292 7/30/20 19 Ziwira, Inc. 1636300 

3- 19295 7 /3 I/20 19 Axiom Corp. 1566265 

3-19295 7/3 1/2019 Smartchase Corp. 1390533 
Veracity 
Management Global, 

3-19295 7/31/20 19 Inc. n/k/a Santa Fe 139 1750 
Resource 
Development, Inc. 

3-19296 7/3 1/2019 
American Bus iness 

1532882 
Services, lnc. 

3-19296 7/3 1/2019 
Soul & Vibe 

15 15 11 5 
Interactive Inc. 

3- 19297 7/3 1/20 19 
Arabella 

1506374 
Exp loration, Inc. 

Stock 
symbol 
(if any) 
BLCK 
UNSI 

BS HF 

MEME 

AMOO 

CWRL 

DMJ-11 

EC IGQ 

BETS 

ZWRR 
AXMM 
SCHS 

VCMG 

ABSR 

SOUL 

AXPLF 

Last peliodjc filing Service of Process Answer 
Type Peri od end Date Type due 

10-Q 9/30/2016 8/1/2019 pm 8/14/20 19 
10-Q 3/3 1/2016 8/1/2019 pm 8/ 14/2019 

10-Q l/3 1/2017 7/31/2019 pm 
8/ 13/20 19 

10-Q 4/30/20 17 7/27/20 I 9 pm 8/9/2019 

10-Q 12/31/20 16 8/7/2019 1111 
8/20/2019 

10-Q 9/30/20 16 8/5/20 19 pm 8/19/2019 

10-Q 9/30/20 16 8/8/2019 pm 
8/21/20 I 9 

10-Q 9/30/2016 8/2/2019 pm 
8/ 15/20 19 

10-Q 9/30/2016 8/1 /20 19 pm 
8/ 14/20 19 

10-Q 10/31/20 16 8/ 1/2019 pm 8/1 4/20 19 
10-Q 3/31/2016 8/ 14/20 l 9 1111 8/27/2019 
10-Q 3/3 1/2016 8/6/20 19 1111 8/19/2019 

10-Q 3/3 1/20 16 8/2/20 19 pm 

8/ 15/20 19 

10-Q 6/30/20 16 8/2/2019 pm 
8/15/20 19 

10-Q 6/30/20 l 6 8/2/20 19 pm 
8/15/20 19 

10-Q 3/3 1/20 16 8/2/20 19 pm 
8/15/20 19 

Exhibit l , Page 2 



Divis ion of Enforcement's Motion for Default 
Table of Respondents - By AP Number and Name 

Date CIK 
AP No. Respondent 

instituted number 

3- 19338 8/13/201 9 Omni Shrimp, Inc. 863895 

3- 19339 8/13/20 19 
Greenwood Hall , 

1557644 
Inc. 

3- 1934 1 8/ 14/201 9 Pac ific Telcom, Inc. 11 28078 

3- 1934 1 8/ 14/201 9 
People line Telecom 

1420982 
Jn c. 
Spectrum Meditech 

3-1 934 1 8/ 14/20 19 lnc. n/k/a Resilient 11 70683 
Energy, lnc. 

3-19342 8/ 14/20 19 
LeGall Holdings, 

1672899 
Inc. 

3- 19342 8/ 14/2019 
My Health y Access, 

1 125856 
Inc. 

3- 19343 8/ 14/2019 
Healthway Shopping 

14790 14 
Network 

3- 19343 8/ 14/2019 
Unity G lobal 

1662669 
Holdings Ltd. 

3- l 9344 8/14/2019 JMC Holdings, Inc. 1587063 

3- 19344 8/ 14/20 19 
Wintahenderson 

1497033 
Internationa l, Inc. 

3- 19347 8/ 14/20 19 
Greenhouse 

149 1525 
Solutions, Inc. 

3-1 9347 8/ 14/20 19 Latitude 360, Inc. 1376755 

3-19348 8/ 14/20 19 
Monarch Ameri ca, 

153 1433 
Inc. 

3-19349 8/ 14/20 19 
Oakridge Holdings, 

73605 
Inc. 

3- 19349 8/ 14/2019 
Se lla Can\ Inc. a/k/a 

1644869 
Se t la Care USA, Inc. 

Stock 
symbol 
(if any) 
OMSH 

ELRN 

PPTM 

MYHA 

GRSU 

LATX 

BTFL 

Last periodic filing Service of Process Answer 
Type Period end Date Type due 

10-Q 9/30/2017 8/ 15/20 l 9 pm 8/28/2019 

10-Q 5/3 1/20 17 8/ 15/20 19 pm 
8/28/20 19 

* I 0-SB- l 2G I 1/ 13/2000 8/ 15/20 19 pm 8/28/20 19 

* 10-SB- l2G 12/ 12/2007 8/ 20/20 19 1111 
9/3/2019 

* I 0-SB- l2G 1/5/2004 8/ 15/20 19 pm 
8/28/2019 

10-Q 6/30/2017 8/1 5/20 19 pm 
8/28/2019 

10-QSB 9/30/2007 8/16/20 l 9 pm 
8/29/2019 

10-Q 3/ 3 1/2017 8/ 15/20 19 pm 
8/28/20 19 

10-Q 6/30/2017 8/ 19/20 19 1111 
9/3/20 19 

10-Q 3/3 1/2016 8/ 15/20 19 pm 8/28/2019 

10-Q 3/3 1/201 7 8/ 15/20 19 pm 
8/28/20 19 

10-K 3/3 1/20 17 8/ 16/20 19 pm 
8/29/2019 

10-Q 6/30/201 5 8/ 16/20 19 pm 8/29/2019 

10-Q 9/30/2015 8/ 16/2019 pm 
8/29/20 19 

10-Q 9/30/20 16 8/ 17/2019 pm 
8/30/20 19 

10-Q 9/30/2016 8/ 19/2019 pm 
9/3/2019 

Exhibit I, Page 3 



Division of Enforcement's Motion fo r Default 
Table of Respondents - By AP N umber and Name 

Date CIK 
AP No. Respondent 

instituted number 

3-1 935 1 8/14/20 19 
Stirling Acquisition 

1398783 
Corporation 

3-1 935 1 8/ 14/20 19 
ThinkEngine 

2 1438 
Networks, Inc. 

3-1 9352 8/ 14/20 19 Samdrew IV, Jnc. 1346853 

3-1 9352 8/ 14/20 19 
Southland Health 

1364796 
Services, Inc. 

3-1 9353 8/14/20 19 SPIRE Corporation 73 1657 

3-1 9353 8/14/20 I 9 
The Staffing Group, 

1561622 
Ltd. 

Stock 
Last periodic filing Service of Process Answer 

symbol 
(if any) Type Period end Date Type due 

10-Q 9/30/2008 8/ 19/20 19 pm 
9/3/2019 

10-Q 9/30/2008 8/ 19/20 I 9 pm 
9/3/2019 

10-Q 9/30/2008 8/ 19/2019 pm 9/3/2019 

10-Q 9/30/2007 8/23/2019 pm 
9/5/2019 

SPLR 10-Q 9/30/2014 8/16/2019 pm 8/29/2019 

TSGL 10-Q 12/3 1/20 16 8/16/20 I 9 pm 
8/29/20 19 

Exhibit I, Page 4 



Division of Enforcement's Motion for Default 
Table of Respondents - By Name 

Date 
Respondent AP No. 

instituted 

American Bus iness 
3- 19296 7/31/20 19 

Services, [nc. 
Arabella Exploration, [nc. 3-1 9297 7/31/20 19 

Axiom Corp. 3-19295 7/31/20 19 
Bingo Nation, Inc. 3- 19282 7/26/20 19 

Bioshaft Water 
3- 19290 7/30/20 19 

Technology, Inc. 
Blackcraft Cult, Inc. 3-19289 7/30/20 19 
Comerworld Corp. 3- 1929 1 7/30/20 19 

DMH Internationa l, Inc. 3- 1929 1 7/30/20 19 
Electronic Cigarettes 

3-1 9292 7/30/201 9 
International Group, Ltd. 

Greenhouse Solutions, Inc. 3- 19347 8/14/2019 
Greenwood Hall, Inc. 3-1 9339 8/13/20 19 
Healthway Shopping 

3- 19343 8/14/20 19 
Network 

House of BODS Fitness, 
3-1 9283 7/26/2019 

Inc. 
Hybrid Coating 

3-1 9286 7/29/20 19 
Technologies, Inc. 
IMC Holdings, Inc. 3-1 9344 8/14/20 19 

Infrastructure 
3-1 9286 7/29/20 19 

Developments Corp. 

CIK 
number 

1532882 

1506374 
1566265 
13763 16 

1365784 

152 1549 
1338242 
1496819 

1398702 

149 1525 
1557644 

1479014 

1584489 

1445235 

1587063 

1389415 

Stock 
Last periodic filing 1 Service of Process2 Answer3 

symbol 
( if any) 

Type Period end Date Type due 

ABSR 10-Q 6/30/2016 8/2/20 19 pm 8/15/2019 

AXPLF 10-Q 3/3 1/2016 8/2/20 19 pm 8/15/20 19 
AXMM 10-Q 3/3 1/2016 8/1 4/2019 I 111 8/27/2019 
BLTO 10-Q l 2/3 1/201 6 7/27/2019 pm 8/9/201 9 

BSHF 10-Q 1/3 1/2017 7/31/2019 pm 8/13/20 19 

BLC I( 10-Q 9/30/201 6 8/ 1/2019 pm 8/ 14/20 19 
CWRL 10-Q 9/30/2016 8/5/2019 pm 8/19/2019 
DMHI 10-Q 9/30/201 6 8/8/2019 pm 8/2 1/201 9 

ECIGQ 10-Q 9/30/20 16 8/2/20 19 pm 8/ 15/2019 

GRSU 10-K 3/3 1/2017 8/16/2019 pm 8/29/20 19 
ELRN 10-Q 5/3 1/2017 8/ 15/2019 pm 8/28/20 19 

10-Q 3/3 I /201 7 8/15/2019 pm 8/28/2019 

10-Q 9/30/2016 8/2/20 19 pm 8/ 15/201 9 

HCTI 10-K 12/3 1/20 16 7/3 1/2019 pm 8/13/20 19 

10-Q 3/3 1/2016 8/15/2019 pm 8/28/20 19 

IDVC 10-Q 9/30/2016 7/3 1/2019 pm 8/13/20 19 

1 An asterisk by a fi ling indicates that the respondent made no periodic Ii lings. In such cases the type and fil ing dale for the issuer 's Exchange Act 
Section 12 registration form is provided. 

2 Each respondent was served by attempted or actual Priority Mail Express ("pm") or Priority Mai l Express International ("im") at the address shown in 
its last EDGAR filing with the Commission. Commission Ruic of Practice 141 (a)(2)(i i). The service dale g iven is the dale o r actual or attempted delivery. For 
add itional information, see the Declarations lo Assist Secretary wi th Record of Service fi led in each proceeding. 

3 Each Order Instituting Proceedings requires an answer to be fil ed within ten days after service. Three days have been added lo account for service by 
mail , and additional days where necessary Lo ensure th at the due date docs not fa ll on a Saturday, Sunday, o r Federal ho liday. Commission Ruic of Practice 160. 
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Divis ion of Enforcement's Motion for Default 
Table of Respondents - By Name 

Date 
Respondent AP No. 

instituted 

Latitude 360, Inc. 3-19347 8/ 14/2019 
LeGall Holdings, Inc. 3- 19342 8/14/2019 

Mariposa Hea lth, Inc. 3- 19284 7/26/2019 
MeeMee Media Inc. 3- 19290 7/30/2019 
MMRGlobal, Inc. 3- 19287 7/29/2019 

Monarch America, Inc. 3- 19348 8/14/2019 
My Healthy Access, Inc. 3- 19342 8/14/2019 

Oakridge Holdings, lnc. 3-19349 8/14/2019 
Omni Shrimp, Inc. 3- 19338 8/13/2019 

Pacific Telcom, Inc. 3-1 934 1 8/14/2019 

Peopleline Telecom Inc. 3- 1934 1 8/14/2019 
Reef O il & Gas Income & 

3-19283 7/26/2019 
Development Fund Ill LP 

Samdrew IV, Inc. 3-19352 8/14/2019 
Seaniemac International, 

3-19292 7/30/20 19 
Ltd. 

Sella Care, Inc. a/k/a Sella 
3-1 9349 8/ 14/2019 

Care USA, Inc. 
S il ver Hill Mines, Inc. 3-1 9287 7/29/2019 

Sino-American Net Media 
3- 19282 7/26/2019 

Corp. 
Smartchase Corp. 3-1 9295 7/3 1/20 19 

Soul & Vibe Interactive Inc. 3-1 9296 7/3 1/20 19 
Southland Health Services, 

3- 19352 8/ 14/20 19 
In c. 

Spectrum Meditech Inc. 
3- 1934 1 8/14/2019 

n/k/a Resilient Energy, Inc. 
S PJRE Corporation 3-1 9353 8/ 14/20 19 

CIK 
number 

1376755 
1672899 
1612253 
14 11 009 
1285701 
153 1433 
11 25856 
73605 
863895 
I 128078 
1420982 

14 11 643 

1346853 

1206 133 

1644869 

1434994 

1433564 

1390533 
1515 11 5 

1364796 

11 70683 

73 1657 

Stock 
Last periodic fi ling Service of Process Answer symbol 

( if any) 
Type Period end Date Type due 

LJ\TX 10-Q 6/30/2015 8/16/2019 pm 8/29/20 19 
10-Q 6/30/2017 8/15/2019 pm 8/28/20 19 
10-Q 9/30/20 l 6 8/2/20 19 pm 8/15/20 19 

MEME 10-Q 4/30/20 17 7/27/2019 pm 8/9/20 19 
MMRF 10-Q 9/30/20 16 7/3 1/20 19 pm 8/ 13/20 19 
BTFL 10-Q 9/30/2015 8/16/2019 pm 8/29/20 19 

MYHA 10-QSB 9/30/2007 8/16/2019 pm 8/29/20 19 
10-Q 9/30/2016 8/ 17/2019 pm 8/30/20 19 

OMSH 10-Q 9/30/2017 8/ 15/20 19 pm 8/28/2019 
1 0-SB-1 2O 11/ 13/2000 8/15/2019 pm 8/28/2019 

PPTM 1 0-SB-1 2G 12/ 12/2007 8/20/2019 1111 9/3/2019 

10-Q 9/30/2016 7/29/2019 pm 8/12/20 19 

10-Q 9/30/2008 8/19/20 19 pm 9/3/20 19 

BETS 10-Q 9/30/2016 8/ l/20 19 pm 8/ 14/20 19 

10-Q 9/30/2016 8/ 19/20 19 pm 9/3/20 19 

S LVH 10-Q 9/30/2016 8/9/2019 pm 8/22/2019 

10-Q 9/30/2016 7/31/20 19 pm 8/ 13/20 19 

SCHS 10-Q 3/3 1/201 6 8/6/20 19 1111 8/ 19/2019 
SOUL I0-Q 6/30/2016 8/2/20 19 pm 8/ 15/2019 

10-Q 9/30/2007 8/23/20 19 pm 9/5/2019 

10-SB-12G 1/5/2004 8/15/20 19 pm 8/28/2019 

SPIR 10-Q 9/30/2014 8/16/20 19 pm 8/29/2019 
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Divis ion of Enforcement ' s Motion for Default 
Table of Respondents - By Name 

Date 
Respondent AP No. 

instituted 

Stirling Acqui sition 
3-1 935 1 8/ 14/20 19 

Corporation 
STL Marketing Group, Inc. 3-1 9284 7/26/20 19 

Techlabs, Inc. 3-1 9283 7/26/2019 
The Staffing Group, Ltd. 3- 19353 8/ 14/2019 

ThinkEngine Networks, Inc. 3-1935 1 8/ 14/20 19 

Unified Signal, Inc. 3- 19289 7/30/20 19 
Unity Global Holdings Ltd. 3-1 9343 8/ 14/20 l 9 

Veracity Managem ent 
Global, Inc. n/k/a Santa Fe 3- 19295 7/3 1/20 19 

Resource Development, Inc. 
Wintahenderson 

3- 19344 8/ 14/20 19 
International, Inc. 

Wussier Worldwide Media 
3- 19282 7/26/20 19 

Company 
Zeecol International, Inc. 3- 19290 7/30/20 19 

Ziwira, Inc. 3-1 9292 7/30/20 19 

CJK 
Stock 

symbol 
number (i f any) 

1398783 

1569055 
1082530 
1561622 TSGL 
2 1438 

11 22991 VNSI 
1662669 

139 1750 YCMG 

1497033 

167373 1 

14 17 172 AMOO 
1636300 ZWRR 

Last periodic filing Service of Process Answer 
Type Period end Date Type due 

10-Q 9/30/2008 8/ 19/20 19 pm 9/3/20 19 

10-Q 9/30/2016 8/2/20 19 pm 8/ 15/20 19 
10-QSB 3/31/2007 8/2/20 19 pm 8/ 15/20 19 

10-Q 12/31/20 I 6 8/ 16/201 9 pm 8/29/20 19 
10-Q 9/30/2008 8/ 19/20 I 9 pm 9/3/20 19 
10-Q 3/31 /201 6 8/ 1/20 I 9 pm 8/14/20 19 
10-Q 6/30/2017 8/ 19/2019 1111 9/3/20 19 

10-Q 3/31/2016 8/2/2019 pm 8/ 15/20 19 

10-Q 3/3 1/201 7 8/ 15/20 19 pm 8/28/20 19 

10-Q 9/30/2016 7/27/20 I 9 pm 8/9/20 19 

10-Q l 2/3 1/2016 8/7/2019 1111 8/20/20 19 
10-Q I 0/31/20 1 G 8/ 1/20 19 pm 8/ 14/20 19 
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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 
Washington, D.C. 

SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 
Release No. __ / [date here] Admin. Proc. File Nos. 

See attached table 

In the Matter of 

Certain Respondents in Administrative 
Proceedings Instituted Pursuant to Section 

12G) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 

OPINION OF THE COMMISSION AS TO: 

1. American Business Services, Inc. 

2. Arabella Exploration, Inc. 

3. Axiom Corp. 

4. Bingo Nation, Inc. 

5. Bioshaft Water Technology, Inc. 

6. Blackcraft Cult, Inc. 

7. Comerworld Corp. 

8. DMH International, Inc. 

9. Electronic Cigarettes International Group, Ltd. 

10. Greenhouse Solutions, Inc. 

11. Greenwood Hall, Inc. 

12. Healthway Shopping Network 

13. House of BODS Fitness, Inc. 

14. Hybrid Coating Technologies, Inc. 

15. IMC Holdings, Inc. 

16. Infrastructure Developments Corp. 

1 7. Respondent 

18. Latitude 360, Inc. 

19. LeGall Holdings, Inc. 

20. Mariposa Health, Inc. 

21. MeeMee Media Inc. 

22. MMRGlobal, Inc. 

23. Monarch America, Inc. 
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24. My Healthy Access, Inc. 

25. Oakridge Holdings, Inc. 

26. Omni Shrimp, Inc. 

27. Pacific Telcom, Inc. 

28. Peopleline Telecom Inc. 

29. Reef Oil & Gas Income & Development Fund III LP 

30. Samdrew IV, Inc. 

31. Seaniemac International, Ltd. 

32. Sella Care, Inc. a/k/a Sella Care USA, Inc. 

33. Silver Hill Mines, Inc. 

34. Sino-American Net Media Corp. 

35. Smartchase Corp. 

36. Respondent 

3 7. Soul & Vibe Interactive Inc. 

38. Southland Health Services, Inc. 

39. Spectrum Meditech Inc. n/k/a Resilient Energy, Inc. 

40. SPIRE Corporation 

41. Stirling Acquisition Corporation 

42. STL Marketing Group, Inc. 

43. Techlabs, Inc. 

44. The Staffing Group, Ltd. 

45. ThinkEngine Networks, Inc. 

46. Unified Signal, Inc. 

4 7. Unity Global Holdings Ltd. 

48. Veracity Management Global, Inc. n/k/a Santa Fe Resource Development, Inc. 

49. Wintahenderson International, Inc. 

50. Wussier Worldwide Media Company 

51. Zeecol International, Inc. 

52. Ziwira, Inc. 

SECTION 12G) PROCEEDING 

Grounds for Remedial Action 

Failure to Comply with Periodic Filing Requirements 

Certain companies failed to file periodic reports in violation of Section 13(a) of the 
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and Exchange Act Rules 13a-l and 13a-13. Held, it is 
in the public interest to revoke the registration of those companies' securities. 
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APPEARANCES: 

David Mis/er, James Carlson, David S. Frye, Allen Flood, and Gina Joyce for the 
Division of Enforcement. 

Each Respondent named in the attached tables (collectively, "Respondents"), all of which have 
one or more classes of securities registered pursuant to Securities Exchange Act Section 12, failed, 
after being duly served, to file an answer to an order instituting proceedings (the "OIP") alleging 

· that they did not file required periodic reports. 1 We now find Respondents to be in default, deem 
the allegations of the respective OIPs to be true, and revoke the registrations of their securities. 

I. Background 

A. The Commission issued orders instituting proceedings against Respondents alleging 
that they violated the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and the rules thereunder by 
failing to ftle required periodic reports. 

As shown in the attached table2, the Commission issued O1Ps against the Respondents 
pursuant to Section 12G) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Section 120) authorizes the 
Commission as it deems necessary or appropriate for the protection of investors to suspend for a 
period not exceeding 12 months, or to revoke, the registration of a security if the Commission 
finds, on the record after notice and opportunity for hearing, that the issuer of such security has 
failed to comply with any provision of the Exchange Act or the rules and regulations thereunder. 3 

As explained in each OIP, Exchange Act Section 13(a) and the rules promulgated 
thereunder require issuers of securities registered pursuant to Exchange Act Section 12 to file with 
the Commission current and accurate information in periodic reports. 4 The periodic reports are 
required to be filed even if the registration is voluntary under Section 12(g). 5 Specifically, Rule 
l 3a- l requires issuers to file annual reports, and Rule l 3a- l 3 generally requires domestic issuers to 
file quarterly reports. 6 These requirements are imposed "for the proper protection of investors and 
to insure fair dealing" in an issuer's securities. 7 A violation of these provisions does not require 
scienter. 88 

A Table of Respondents ("Table") is attached to this Opinion. The Table provides for each 
respondent its: 1) Administrative Proceeding number; 2) date of institution; 3) respondent name; 
4) Central Index Key ("CIK") number (the unique identifier for each EDGAR filer); 5) ticker 
symbol (if any); 6) type and period end of its last periodic filing; 7) date and type of service; and 8) 
answer due date. For ease of reference, this Opinion includes two versions of the Table: one 
organized by AP number and name and a second version organized by name. 

2 See Table. 

15 u.s.c. § 78/G). 

15 U.S.C. §§ 78m(a), 78/, 78/(g). 

Id. 

17 C.F.R. §§ 240.13a-l, .13a-13. 

15 U.S.C. § 78m(a). 

Advanced Life Scis. Holdings, Inc., Exchange Act Rel. No. 81253, 2017 WL 3214455, at *2 
*2 (July 28, 2017) (citing Citizens Capital Corp., Exchange Act Rel. No. 67313, 2012 WL 
2499350, at *5 (June 29, 2012)); accord SECv. McNulty, 137 F.3d 732, 740-41 (2d Cir. 1998). 
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Each OIP alleges that the respective Respondents are delinquent in their periodic filings with the 
Commission because they have repeatedly failed to meet their obligations to file timely periodic 
reports. Each OIP further alleges that each Respondent failed to heed delinquency letters sent to 
them by the Division of Corporation Finance requesting compliance with their periodic filing 
obligations or, by failing to maintain a valid address on file with the Commission, did not receive 
such letters. 9 

The OIPs directed each Respondent to file an answer to the allegations contained therein 
within ten days after service, as provided by Rule 220(b) of the Commission's Rules of Practice.9 

The OIPs informed Respondents that if they failed to answer, they may be deemed indefault, the 
proceedings may be determined against them upon consideration of the OIP, and the allegations in 
the OIP may be deemed to be true as provided in the Rules of Practice. 10 

B. Respondents failed to answer the OIP. 

As shown in the Table 11 , and in the Declarations to Assist Secretary with Record of Service 
filed by the Division in each proceeding, each Respondent was properly served with the OIP, but 
none answered it. 

II. Analysis 

C. We hold Respondents in default, deem the OIP's allegations to be true, and find that 
Respondents violated the Exchange Act by failing to file required periodic reports. 

Rule of Practice 220(f) provides that "[i]f a respondent fails to file an answer required by 
this rule within the time provided, such respondent may be deemed in default pursuant to Rule 
155(a)." 12 Rule 155(a) permits the Commission to deem such a respondent in default and 
"determine the proceeding against [it] upon consideration of the record, including the order 
instituting proceedings, the allegations of which may be deemed to be true." 13 Because 
Respondents have failed to answer, and have not responded to the order to show cause, we find it 
appropriate to deem them in default and to deem the allegations of the OIP to be true as to 
Respondents. 

Each OIP alleges that each respective Respondent had a class of securities registered with 
the Commission under Exchange Act Section 12(g), and that each has failed to file required annual 
and quarterly reports. The allegations of the OIPs, deemed true, establish that each Respondent 
violated Exchange Act Section 13(a) and the rules thereunder. 14 

10 

II 

12 

17 C.F .R. § 201.220(b ). 

See Rule of Practice 155(a), 17 C.F.R. § 201.155(a). 

See supra note 2 and attached table. 

17 C.F.R. § 201.220(f). 
13 17 C.F.R. § 201.155(a) (specifically authorizing such action where a respondent fails "[t]o 
answer ... or otherwise to defend the proceeding"). 
14 See supra notes 4-8 and accompanying text. 
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D. We deem it necessary and appropriate to revoke the registration of all classes of 
Respondents' registered securities. 

Section l 2(j) authorizes us as we deem "necessary or appropriate for the protection of 
investors" to suspend for 12 months or less or revoke the registration of an issuer's securities that 
has failed to make required filings. 15 We apply a multifactor test to determine an appropriate 
sanction: 

[W]e will consider, among other things, the seriousness of the issuer's violations, 
the isolated or recurrent nature of the violations, the degree of culpability involved, 
the extent of the issuer's efforts to remedy its past violations and ensure future 
compliance, and the credibility of its assurances, if any, against further violations. 16 

Although these factors are nonexclusive, and no single factor is dispositive, 17 "[ w ]e have 
held that a respondent's repeated failure to file its periodic reports on time is 'so serious' a 
violation of the Exchange Act that only a 'strongly compelling showing' regarding the other 
Gateway factors would justify a sanction less than revocation." 18 

Respondents' violations were recurrent in that they each have failed to file required annual 
and quarterly reports over multiple periods. 19 These violations were serious because "reporting 
requirements are the primary tools which Congress has fashioned for the protection of investors 
from negligent, careless, and deliberate misrepresentations in the sale of stock and securities. "20 An 
issuer's failure to file periodic reports violates "a central provision of the Exchange Act, ... 
depriv[ing] both existing and prospective holders of its registered stock of the ability to make 
informed investment decisions based on current and reliable information."21 Respondents' "'long 

IS 15 u.s.c. § 78/(j). 

16 Gateway Int'/ Holdings, Inc., Exchange Act Rel. No. 53907, 2006 WL 1506286, at *4 (May 
31, 2006). 

17 China-Biotics, Inc., Exchange Act Rel. No. 70800, 2013 WL 5883342, at *12 (Nov. 4, 
2013). 

18 Calais Res., Inc., Exchange Act Rel. No. 67312, 2012 WL 2499349, at *4 (June 29, 2012) 
(quoting Nature's Sunshine Prods., Inc., Exchange Act Rel. No. 59268, 2009 WL 137145, at *7 
(Jan. 21, 2009)); accord Cobalis Corp., Exchange Act Rel. No. 64813, 2011 WL 2644158, at *5 
(July 6, 2011); Am. Stellar Energy, Inc. (nlkla Tara Gold), Exchange Act Rel. No. 64897, 2011 WL 
2783483, at *4 (July 18, 2011). 

19 See, e.g., Accredited Bus. Consolidators Corp., Exchange Act Rel. No. 75840, 2015 WL 
5172970, at *2 (Sept. 4, 2015) (failure to file "any periodic reports for over two years" was 
recurrent); Nature's Sunshine Prods., 2009 WL 137145, at *5 (failure to file "required filings over 
the course of the two-year period in the OIP" was recurrent). 

20 America's Sports Voice, Inc., Exchange Act Rel. No. 55511, 2007 WL 858747, at *4 n.17 
(Mar. 22, 2007) (internal quotation marks omitted) (citing SEC v. Beisinger Indus. Corp., 552 F.2d 
15, 18 (1st Cir. 1977)); see also supra note 18 and accompanying text (recurrent failure to file 
periodic reports is "so serious" as to require a "strongly compelling showing" regarding other 
factors to justify a sanction less than revocation). 

21 Accredited Bus. Consolidators, 2015 WL 5172970, at *2; see also United States v. Arthur 
Young & Co., 465 U.S. 805,810 (1984) (observing that "(c]orporate financial statements are one of 
the primary sources of information available to guide the decisions of the investing public"). 
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history of ignoring ... reporting obligations' evidences a 'high degree of culpability. "'22 And 
because Respondents failed to answer the OIP, they have submitted no evidence of any efforts to 
remedy their past violations and ensure future compliance. Nor have they made any assurances 
against further violations. 

Accordingly, each of the factors we analyze favors revocation. Respondents have failed to 
make a "strongly compelling showing" to justify another sanction. We find it necessary and 
appropriate for the protection of investors to revoke the registration of all classes of Respondents' 
registered securities. 

An appropriate order will issue. 

By the Commission (Chairman CLAYTON and Commissioners JACKSON, PEIRCE, 
ROISMAN, and LEE). 

Vanessa A. Countryman 

Secretary 

22 See, e.g., Citizens Capital, 2012 WL 2499350, at *5 (quoting America's Sports Voice, 2007 
WL 858747, at *3). 
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Date CII< 
Stock 

Last periodic fi ling 1 Service of 
Answer3 

AP No. Respondent sym bol Process2 

instituted number (if any) Type Period end 
Date Type due 

3- 19282 7/26/2019 Bingo Nation, Inc. 13763 16 BLTO 10-Q 12/3 1/20 16 7/27/2019 pm 8/9/2019 

3-1 9282 7/26/20 19 
Sino-American Net Media 

1433564 10-Q 9/30/2016 7/31/20 19 8/13/2019 
Corp. 

pm 

3-19282 7/26/2019 
Wussier Worldwide 

167373 1 10-Q 9/30/20 16 7/27/20 19 8/9/201 9 
Media Company 

pm 

3-1 9283 7/26/2019 
House of BODS Fi tness, 

1584489 10-Q 9/30/2016 8/2/20 19 pm 8/ 15/2019 
Inc. 

3-1 9283 7/26/20 19 
Reef Oil & Gas Income & 

14 11 643 10-Q 9/30/20 16 7/29/20 19 8/ 12/2019 
Development Fund Ill LP 

pm 

3-1 9283 7/26/2019 Techlabs, lnc. 1082530 10-QSB 3/3 1/2007 8/2/2019 pm 8/15/201 9 
3- 19284 7/26/201 9 Mariposa Health, Inc. 16 12253 10-Q 9/30/201 6 8/2/2019 pm 8/15/201 9 

3-1 9284 7/26/20 19 
STL Marketi ng Group, 

1569055 10-Q 9/30/20 16 8/2/2019 pm 8/ 15/2019 
Inc. 

3-1 9286 7/29/20 19 
Hybrid Coating 

1445235 HCT I 10-K 12/3 1/2016 7/31 /20 19 pm 8/ 13/20 19 
Technologies, Inc. 

3-1 9286 7/29i20 19 
Infrastructure 

138941 5 IDVC 10-Q 9/30/20 16 7/3 1/20 19 8/ 13/20 19 
Developments Corp. 

pm 

3-19287 7/29/2019 MMRGlobal, Inc. 1285701 MMRF 10-Q 9/30/2016 7/31/2019 pm 8/ 13/20 19 
3-1 9287 7/29/2019 Sil ver Hill Mines, Inc. 1434994 SLVH 10-Q 9/30/20 16 8/9/201 9 pm 8/22/201 9 

1 An asterisk by a fi ling indicates lhal lhe respondent made no periodic fi lings. For those respondents, lhc lype and filing dale for the issuer's Exchange 
Act Section 12 registration form is provided. 

2 Each respondent was served by attempted or actual Priority Mail Express ("pm") or Priority Mail Express Internat ional (" im") at the address shown in 
its last EDGAR filing with the Commission. Commission Rule o r Practice 14 1 (a)(2)(i i). The service date given is the date or actual or attempted delivery. For 
additional information, sec the Declarations lo /\ssist Secretary with Record of Service filed in each proceeding. 

3 Each Order Instituting Proceedings requires an answer to be fi led within ten days aflcr service. Three days have been actdcd to account for service by 
mail , and additional days where necessary lo ensure that the due date docs not fall on a Saturday, Sunday, or Federal holiday. Commission Rule of Practice 160. 
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Date CU< 
Stock 

Last periodic fi ling Service of Process Answer 
AP No. Respondent symbol 

instituted number 
(if any) 

Type Period end Date Type due 

3-19289 7/30/2019 Blackcraft Cult, Inc. 152 1549 BLCK 10-Q 9/30/2016 8/ 1/20 19 pm 8/ 14/2019 
3- 19289 7/30/2019 Unifi ed Signal, lnc. 112299 1 UNSI 10-Q 3/31 /20 16 8/ 1/20 19 pm 8/14/2019 

3- 19290 7/30/2019 
Bioshaft Water 

1365784 BSHF 10-Q 1/31/2017 7/31 /20 19 8/13/2019 
Technolorzv, lnc. 

pm 

3-19290 7/30/20 19 MeeMee Media Inc. 1411009 MEME 10-Q 4/30/2017 7/27/20 19 pm 8/9/2019 
3- 19290 7/30/20 19 Zeecol International, Inc. 1417 172 AMOO 10-Q 12/3 1/201 6 8/7/201 9 irn 8/20/20 19 
3- 1929 1 7/30/2019 Cornerworld Corp. 1338242 CWRL 10-Q 9/30/20 16 8/5/2019 pm 8/ 19/20 I 9 
3-1929 1 7/30/20 19 DMH International, lnc. 14968 19 DMHI 10-Q 9/30/2016 8/8/2019 pm 8/21/2019 

3- 19292 7 /30/20 I 9 
Electronic Cigarettes 

1398702 EClGQ 10-Q 9/30/2016 8/2/20 19 pm 8/ 15/20 19 
Inte rnational Group, Ltd. 

3-19292 7 /30/20 l 9 
Seaniemac International, 

1206 133 BETS 10-Q 9/30/2016 8/1/20 19 pm 8/ 14/20 19 
Ltd. 

3-19292 7/30/20 19 Ziwira, Inc. 1636300 ZWRR 10-Q I 0/31/2016 8/1/2019 pm 8/ 14/2019 
3- 19295 7/3 1/2019 Ax iom Corp. 1566265 AXMM 10-Q 3/31/20 16 8/ 14/20 19 1111 8/27/20 19 
3- 19295 7/3 1/20 19 Smartchase Corp. 1390533 SCHS 10-Q 3/3 1/20 16 8/6/20 19 1111 8/19/20 19 

Veracity Management 

3- 19295 7 /3l /20 19 
Global, Inc. n/k/a Santa 

1391750 VCMG 10-Q 3/31/2016 8/2/20 19 pm 8/15/20 19 
Fe Resource 

Development, Inc. 

3-19296 7/3 1/20 19 
American Business 

1532882 ABSR 10-Q 6/30/20 16 8/2/20 19 8/ 15/20 19 
Services, Inc. 

pm 

3- 19296 7/31/2019 
Soul & Vibe Interactive 

15 15 11 5 SOUL 10-Q 6/30/20 16 8/2/2019 8/ 15/2019 
Inc. 

pm 

3-19297 7/3 1/20 19 Arabella Exploration, Inc. 1506374 AXPLF 10-Q 3/3 l /20 16 8/2/2019 pm 8/ 15/20 19 
3- 19338 8/ 13/20 19 Omni Shrim p, Inc. 863895 OMSH 10-Q 9/30/20 17 8/ 15/2019 pm 8/28/20 19 
3-19339 8/13/20 19 Green wood Hall, lnc. 1557644 ELRN 10-Q 5/3 1/20 17 8/ 15/20 19 pm 8/28/20 19 
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Date CIK 
Stock 

Last periodic filing Service of Process Answer 
AP No. Respondent symbol 

instituted number (if any) 
Type Period end Date Type due 

3-1934 1 8/14/2019 Pacific Telcorn, Inc. I 128078 
* I 0-SB-

11/13/2000 8/ 15/20 19 8/28/2019 
12G 

pm 

3-1 9341 8/ 14/20 19 Peopleline Telecom Inc. 1420982 PPTM 
* l 0-SB-

12/ 12/2007 8/20/20 19 9/3/20 19 
12G 

1111 

Spectrum Meditech Inc. 
* I 0-SB-

3-19341 8/14/20 19 n/k/a Resilient Energy, 1170683 
12G 

1/5/2004 8/ 15/2019 pm 8/28/2019 
Inc. 

3-1 9342 8/14/2019 LeGa ll Holdings, Inc. 1672899 10-Q 6/30/20 17 8/ 15/20 19 pm 8/28/201 9 
3- 19342 8/ 14/20 19 My Healthy Access, Lnc. 11 25856 MYHA 10-QSB 9/30/2007 8/16/2019 pm 8/29/2019 

3-19343 8/14/2019 
Healthway Shopping 

14790 14 10-Q 3/3 1/20 17 8/15/20 19 pm 8/28/2019 
Network 

3-1 9343 8/ 14/2019 
Uni ty Global Holdings 

1662669 10-Q 6/30/2017 8/19/20 19 1111 9/3/2019 
Ltd. 

3- 19344 8/ 14/20 19 IMC Holdings, Inc. 1587063 10-Q 3/31/20 16 8/ 15/20 19 pm 8/28/2019 

3-19344 8/14/20 I 9 
Wintahenderson 

1497033 10-Q 3/31/201 7 8/15/201 9 8/28/201 9 
International, lnc. 

pm 

3- 19347 8/ 14/20 19 
Greenhouse Solutions, 

149 1525 GRSU l 0-K 3/31/20 17 8/16/20 19 pm 8/29/2019 
Inc. 

3-1 9347 8/ 14/20 19 Latitude 360, Inc. 1376755 LATX 10-Q 6/30/20 15 8/ 16/20 19 pm 8/29/2019 
3- 19348 8/14/20 19 Monarch America, Inc. 153 1433 BTFL 10-Q 9/30/2015 8/ 16/20 19 pm 8/29/2019 
3-19349 8/14/20 19 Oakridge Holdi ngs, lnc. 73605 10-Q 9/30/2016 8/17/20 19 pm 8/30/2019 

3-19349 8/14/20 19 
Sella Care, lnc. a/k/a Sella 

1644869 10-Q 9/30/20 16 8/19/20 19 pm 9/3/2019 
Care USA, Inc. 

3- 1935 1 8/ 14/2019 
Stirling Acquis ition 

1398783 10-Q 9/30/2008 8/19/2019 pm 9/3/20 19 
Corporation 
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Date en< Stock 
Last periodic filing Service of Process Answer 

AP No. Respondent symbol 
instituted number 

(if any) Type Period end Date Type due 

3- 1935 1 8/ 14/2019 
ThinkEnginc Networks, 

2 1438 10-Q 9/30/2008 8/ 19/2019 pm 9/3/20 19 
Inc. 

3-1 9352 8/ 14/2019 Samdrew JV, Inc. 1346853 10-Q 9/30/2008 8/ 19/2019 pm 9/3/2019 

3- 19352 8/ 14/20 19 
Southland Health 

1364796 10-Q 9/30/2007 8/23/2019 9/5/2019 
Services, lnc. 

pm 

3- 19353 8/14/20 19 SPIRE Corporation 73 1657 SPlR 10-Q 9/30/20 14 8/16/2019 pm 8/29/2019 
3-19353 8/ 14/2019 The Staffing Group, Ltd. 1561622 TSGL 10-Q 12/31 /2016 8/ 16/2019 pm 8/29/2019 
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Date CIK 
Stock 

Last periodic fi ling 1 Service of Process2 Answer3 
Respondent AP No. symbol 

instituted number (if anv) Type Period end Date Type due 

American Business 
3- 19296 7/31 /20 19 1532882 ABSR 

Services, Inc. 
10-Q 6/30/20 J 6 8/2/2019 pm 8/ 15/20 19 

Arabella Exploration, Inc. 3-19297 7/3 1/20 19 1506374 AX PLF 10-Q 3/31 /20 16 8/2/2019 pm 8/ 15/2019 

Ax iom Corp. 3- 19295 7/3 1/20 19 1566265 AXMM 10-Q 3/3 1/20 16 8/14/20 19 1111 8/27/2019 

Bingo Nation, Inc. 3- 19282 7/26/20 19 1376316 BLTO 10-Q 12/3 1/2016 7 /27 /20 l 9 pm 8/9/2019 
Bioshaft Water 

3-1 9290 7/30/20 19 1365784 BSHF 10-Q 1/31 /20 17 7/3 1/20 19 8/ 13/2019 
Technology, Inc. 

pm 

Blackcrafl Cult, Inc. 3-1 9289 7/30/20 19 152 1549 BLCK 10-Q 9/30/2016 8/1/20 19 pm 8/ 14/2019 

Corne1world Corp. 3-1929 1 7/30/20 19 1338242 CWRL 10-Q 9/30/2016 8/5/20 19 pm 8/ 19/2019 
DMH International, Inc. 3-1 929 1 7/3 0/20 19 1496819 DMHI 10-Q 9/30/20 16 8/8/2019 pm 8/21 /2019 

Electronic C igarettes 
3- 19292 7/30/2019 1398702 ECIGQ 10-Q 9/30/20 16 8/2/2019 pm 8/ 15/2019 

International Group, Ltd . 
Greenhouse Solutions, Inc. 3-1 9347 8/14/20 19 149 1525 GRSU 10-K 3/3 I/201 7 8/ 16/20 19 pm 8/29/2019 

Greenwood Hall, lnc. 3-1 9339 8/13/20 19 1557644 ELRN 10-Q 5/3 1/201 7 8/ 15/20 I 9 pm 8/28/2019 
Heallhway Shopping 

3-1 9343 8/ 14/20 19 1479014 10-Q 3/31 /20 17 8/1 5/20 19 pm 8/28/20 19 
Network 

House of BODS Fitness, 
3-19283 7/26/2019 1584489 10-Q 9/30/20 16 8/2/20 19 pm 8/ 15/20 I 9 

Inc. 
H ybrid Coating 

3-19286 7/29/20 19 1445235 HCTI 10-K 12/3 1/20 16 7/31/20 19 pm 8/ 13/20 19 
Technologies, Inc. 

1 An asterisk by a filing indicates that the respondent made no periodic fil ings. For those respondents, the type and filing date for the issuer's Exchange 
Act Section 12 registration form is provided. 

2 Each respondent was served by allemptcd or actual Priority Mail Express ("pm") or Priority Mail Express International ("im") at the address shown in 
its last EDGAR filing with the Commission. Commission Ruic of Practice 14 1 (a)(2)(ii). The service dale given is the dale of actual or attempted delivery. For 
additional information, sec the Declarations lo Assist Secretary wi th Record of Service filed in each proceeding. 

3 Each Order Instituting Proceedings requires an answer lo be filed within ten days afler service. Three days have been added to account for service by 
mail , and additional clays where necessary to ensure that the due date does not fall on a Saturday, Sunday, or Federal ho liday. Commission Rule of Practice 160. 
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Date CIK Stock 
Last periodic fil ing Service of Process Answer 

Respondent AP No. symbol 
instituted number 

(if any) 
Type Period end Date Type due 

IMC Holdings, Inc. 3-19344 8/14/20 19 1587063 10-Q 3/31/20 16 8/15/20 19 pm 8/28/2019 
Infrastructure 

3-1 9286 7/29/20 19 13894 15 IDVC 10-Q 9/30/2016 7/31/20 I 9 8/13/2019 
Developments Corp. 

pm 

Latitude 360, Inc. 3- 19347 8/14/20 19 1376755 LATX 10-Q 6/30/20 15 8/16/2019 pm 8/29/2019 

LeGall Holdings, Inc. 3-19342 8/14/20 19 1672899 10-Q 6/3 0/20 17 8/15/20 19 pm 8/28/2019 

Mariposa Health, Inc. 3- 19284 7/26/20 19 1612253 10-Q 9/30/2016 8/2/2019 pm 8/15/20 19 

MeeMee Media Inc. 3- 19290 7/30/20 19 1411009 M EME 10-Q 4/30/2017 7/27/20 19 pm 8/9/2019 

MMRGlobal, Inc. 3-19287 7/29/20 19 128570 1 MMRF 10-Q 9/30/20 16 7/3 1/20 19 pm 8/13/2019 

Monarch America, Inc. 3-19348 8/14/20 19 153 1433 BTFL 10-Q 9/30/20 15 8/ 16/2019 pm 8/29/2019 

My Healthy Access, lnc. 3- 19342 8/14/20 19 11 25856 MYHA 10-QSB 9/3 0/2007 8/16/20 19 pm 8/29/20 19 

Oak.ridge Hold ings, Inc. 3-1 9349 8/14/20 19 73605 10-Q 9/3 0/20 16 8/17/20 19 pm 8/30/20 19 

Omni Shrimp, Inc. 3-19338 8/13/20 19 863895 OMSH 10-Q 9/30/2017 8/15/20 19 pm 8/28/20 19 

Paci fi e Tel com, Inc. 3-1 934 1 8/14/20 19 1128078 10-SB-12G 11 / 13/2000 8/15/2019 pm 8/28/2019 

Peopleline Telecom Inc. 3-19341 8/ 14/20 19 1420982 PPTM l 0-SB-1 2G 12/ 12/2007 8/20/20 19 1111 9/3/2019 

Reef Oil & Gas Income & 
3-19283 7/26/20 19 1411643 10-Q 9/30/20 16 7/29/2019 8/12/20 19 

Development Fund Ill LP 
pm 

Samdrew IV, Inc. 3-[ 9352 8/14/20 19 1346853 10-Q 9/3 0/2008 8/19/20 19 pm 9/3/20 19 
Seaniemac International, 

3-19292 7/30/20 19 1206133 BETS 10-Q 9/30/2016 8/ 1/2019 pm 8/14/20 19 
Ltd. 

Sella Care, lnc. a/k/a Sella 
3-19349 8/14/201 9 1644869 10-Q 9/30/20 16 8/19/2019 pm 9/3/20 19 

Care USA, Inc. 
S ilver Hill Mines, Inc. 3- 19287 7/29/2019 1434994 SLVH 10-Q 9/30/20 16 8/9/20 19 pm 8/22/20 19 

Sino-American Net Media 
3-1 9282 7/26/20 19 1433564 10-Q 9/30/20 16 7/3 1/20 19 8/13/20 19 

Corp. 
pm 

Smartchase Corp. 3- 19295 7/3 1/20 19 1390533 SCHS 10-Q 3/31/20 16 8/6/20 19 1111 8/19/2019 

Soul & Vibe Interactive Inc. 3- 19296 7/3 1/20 19 15 15 11 5 SOUL 10-Q 6/30/20 16 8/2/20 19 pm 8/15/2019 
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.. 

Date CIK 
Stock 

Last periodic fi ling Service of Process Answer 
Respondent AP No. symbol 

instituted number 
(if any) 

Type Period end Date Type due 

Southland Health Services, 
3- 19352 8/ 14/2019 1364796 10-Q 9/30/2007 8/23/2019 pm 9/5/2019 

Inc. 
Spectrum Med itech Inc. 

3-1 934 1 8/14/20 19 11 70683 I 0-SB- 12G 1/5/2004 8/ 15/20 19 pm 8/28/2019 
n/k/a Resilient Energy, Jnc. 

SPIRE Corporation 3- 19353 8/ 14/20 19 73 1657 SPIR 10-Q 9/30/2014 8/ 16/20 19 pm 8/29/2019 
Stirling Acqu isition 

3- 1935 1 8/14/2019 1398783 10-Q 9/30/2008 8/ 19/2019 pm 9/3/20 19 
Corporation 

STL Marketing Group, Inc. 3-19284 7/26/20 19 1569055 10-Q 9/3 0/20 16 8/2/20 19 pm 8/ 15/20 19 
Techlabs, Inc. 3- 19283 7/26/2019 1082530 10-QSB 3/3 J/2007 8/2/20 19 pm 8/ 15/20 19 

The Staffing Group, Ltd. 3- 19353 8/14/2019 1561622 TSGL 10-Q 12/3 1/2016 8/ 16/20 19 pm 8/29/20 19 
ThinkEngine Networks, Inc. 3- 1935 1 8/J 4/20 19 21438 10-Q 9/30/2008 8/J 9/2019 pm 9/3/2019 

Unified Signal, Inc. 3-19289 7/30/20 19 11 2299 1 UNS I 10-Q 3/3 1/20 16 8/ 1/20 19 pm 8/ 14/20 19 
Unity G lobal Holdings Ltd. 3-1 9343 8/14/20 19 1662669 10-Q 6/30/20 17 8/ 19/2019 1111 9/3/20 19 

Veracity Management 
Global, Inc. n/k/a Santa Fe 3- 19295 7/31/20 19 1391750 YCMG 10-Q 3/3 1/2016 8/2/20 19 pm 8/15/2019 

Resource Development, Inc. 
W i ntahenderson 

3-1 9344 8/14/20 19 1497033 10-Q 3/3 1/201 7 8/ 15/2019 8/28/2019 
Inte rnational, lnc. 

pm 

Wussier Worldwide Media 
3-1 9282 7/26/20 19 167373 1 10-Q 9/30/20 16 7/27/20 19 8/9/20 19 

Company 
pm 

Zeeco l International, Inc. 3-19290 7/30/20 19 141 7 172 AMOO 10-Q 12/3 1/20 16 8/7/201 9 1111 8/20/2019 
Ziwira, Inc. 3-19292 7/30/20 19 1636300 ZWRR 10-Q I 0/3 1/2016 8/ 1/20 19 pm 8/ 14/2019 
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t 
, .,. __ ), II 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
before the 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 
Release No. __ / [ date here] Admin. Proc. File Nos. 
See below 

In the Matter of 

Certain Respondents in Administrative 
Proceedings Instituted Pursuant to Section 

120) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 

ORDER IMPOSING REMEDIAL SANCTIONS ON RESPONDENTS NAMED IN THE 
FOLLOWING TABLE. 

On the basis of the Commission's opinion issued this day, it is 

0 RD ERED that the registration of each class of securities registered under Section l 2(g) 
of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 by the Respondents listed below is hereby revoked pursuant 
to Exchange Act Section 120). 

CIK 
Ticker 

AP Respondent 
Number 

Symbol 
Number (if any) 

3-19282 Bingo Nation, Inc. 1376316 BLTO 
3-19282 Sino-American Net Media Corp. 1433564 
3-19282 Wussier Worldwide Media Company 1673731 
3-19283 House of BODS Fitness, Inc. 1584489 
3-19283 Reef Oil & Gas Income & Development Fund ill LP 1411643 
3-19283 Techlabs, Inc. 1082530 
3-19284 Mariposa Health, Inc. 1612253 
3-19284 STL Marketing Group, Inc. 1569055 
3-19286 Hybrid Coating Technologies, Inc. 1445235 HCTI 
3-19286 Infrastructure Developments Corp. 1389415 IDVC 
3-19287 MMRGlobal, Inc. 1285701 MMRF 
3-19287 Silver Hill Mines, Inc. 1434994 SLVH 
3-19289 Blackcraft Cult, Inc. 1521549 BLCK 
3-19289 Unified Sie:nal, Inc. 1122991 UNSI 
3-19290 Bioshaft Water Technology, Inc. 1365784 BSHF 
3-19290 MeeMee Media Inc. 1411009 MEME 
3-19290 Zeecol International, Inc. 1417172 AMOO 
3-19291 Cornerworld Corp. 1338242 CWRL 
3-19291 DMH International, Inc. 1496819 DMHI 
3-19292 Electronic Cigarettes International Group, Ltd. 1398702 ECIGQ 
3-19292 Seaniemac International, Ltd. 1206133 BETS 
3-19292 Ziwira, Inc. 1636300 ZWRR 
3-19295 Axiom Corp. 1566265 AXMM 
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AP CTI( 
Number Respondent 

Number 

3-19295 Smartchase Corp. 1390533 

3-19295 Veracity Management Global, Inc. n/k/a Santa Fe Resource 
1391750 Development, Inc. 

3-19296 American Business Services, Inc. 1532882 
3-19296 Soul & Vibe Interactive Inc. 1515115 
3-19297 Arabella Exploration, Inc. 1506374 
3-19338 Omni Shrimp, Inc. 863895 
3-19339 Greenwood Hall, Inc. 1557644 
3-19341 Pacific Telcom, Inc. 1128078 
3-19341 Peopleline Telecom Inc. 1420982 
3-19341 Spectrum Meditech Inc. n/k/a Resilient Energy, Inc. 1170683 
3-19342 LeGall Holdings, Inc. 1672899 
3-19342 My Healthy Access, Inc. 1125856 
3-19343 Healthway Shopping Network 1479014 
3-19343 Unity Global Holdings Ltd. 1662669 
3-19344 IMC Holdings, Inc. 1587063 
3-19344 Wintahenderson International, Inc. 1497033 
3-19347 Greenhouse Solutions, Inc. 1491525 
3-19347 Latitude 360, Inc. 1376755 
3-19348 Monarch America, Inc. 1531433 
3-19349 Oakridge Holdings, Inc. 73605 
3-19349 Sella Care, Inc. a/k/a Sella Care USA, Inc. 1644869 
3-19351 Stirling Acquisition Corporation 1398783 
3-19351 ThinkEngine Networks, Inc. 21438 
3-19352 Samdrew IV, Inc. 1346853 
3-19352 Southland Health Services, Inc. 1364796 
3-19353 SPIRE Corporation 731657 
3-19353 The Staffing Group, Ltd. 1561622 

The revocations are effective as of [month, day, year]. 

By the Commission. 

Vanessa A. Countryman 
Secretary 

Ticker 
Symbol 
(if any) 

SCHS 

VCMG 

ABSR 
SOUL 
AXPLF 
OMSH 
ELRN 

PPTM 

MYHA 

GRSU 
LATX 
BTFL 

SPIR 
TSGL 
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